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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2009-01-22 19:16:08 GMT
RE FW: 185061756383
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopiert @legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Thureday, January 22, 2009 1:.08 PM

To: Francyne Carillo

Subject: 18506176383

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX.COM
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COVERLETTER

TO:  Reglsiration Section
Divisicn of Corporations

surskcT: RONDEE LLC

{Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclused Aricles of Amendrment gl foels) are submitted for fling.

Picase return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

F.rancy_ne Carrillo

(Nume of Yersoa)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
(FiravCompany}

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

{Ciry/S1ate and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please cali:

Francyne Carrillo a¢ 323, 9682-8800
(Npmo of Person) {Aren Code & Daytinoe Telephone Number)

© Enclosed is o check for the following amount:

2] 525.u0 Filing Fee [ 8300 Filing Fer & ] $55.1% Filing Fee.& -7 36000 Filiog Fee,
’ Centificale of Status Certifled Copy Certificate of Status &
{nechitional sopy is wclosed) Certifiod Copy
“(additional copy-is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration-Section

Division of Corporations, Division of Corporations

PO, Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, F1. 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION SELHE PARY 8 41ATE
FOR ﬁﬁi AHAS uﬁb:iﬁ?@ﬁ
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of a limited liability company is
RONDEE LLGC.

2. The Articles of Organization were filed on. 08/ 94" 2008- and assigned document number
LOBODD0B4263 : T

3. The date the dissolution was appraved: 1 2/31/08

4. A description of oceurrence that resulted in the limited liability company's disselution pursuam {o section
508.441, Florida Statutes, (copy 608.441.0n back cover letter}.

The limited liability company is no longer conducting busuness.

5. CHECK ONE:. _
J{\(]}legbIs. obligations and liabilities of the Timited Hability company:have been paid or discharged:
DAdequate provigion has been made for the debts, oblipations and liabilitics pursuant 1o 5, 608.4421.

6. All remaining property and gssets have been distribured gmong its members.in accordance wiith their rcspccuvo
rights.and interests.

7. CHECK ONE:.
.’! here are no suits pending against the company in any court.

DAdcquate provision has been made for 1he satisfaction of any-judgment, order or decree which may be
entered against it in any pending suit. o

Bignatures of the members having the same percentage of membership interests necessary to approve the dissolution:

Signature : Printed Name

A ppal ol e Ronald Benoit, Member

FILING FEE: $25.00



